

Town Of Medway Board of Health

155 Village Street Medway, Massachusetts 02053

April 7, 2014 Medway Board of Health 155 Village Street Conference Room Medway, MA 02053

PRESENT: Mike Heavey, Jordan Warnick, and Jack Mill

ALSO PRESENT: Stephanie Bacon-Health Agent

The Chairman opened the meeting at 6:30 pm.

Meeting Minutes Acceptance:

March 10, 2014:

On a motion made by Mike Heavey and seconded by Jack Mill, the Board voted unanimously to accept the meeting minutes from March 10, 2014 with noted revisions.

Tobacco Regulations:

The board is in receipt of an email dated March 28, 2014 from Town Counsel regarding the proposed regulations. The board is comfortable with the recommendations from counsel.

On a motion made by Mike Heavey and seconded by Jack Mill, the Board of Health voted unanimously to hold the public hearing for the tobacco regulations on May 12, 2014 at 6:45 pm.

Concussion Information:

The board is in receipt of the following documents:

- Heads Up Online Training Course
- Chapter 281 B Youth Athletic Activities
- Packet of Information regarding Concussions per schools in the Town of Medway.

The Town of Ashland has created an article for head injuries and concussions in youth activities played on town owned fields.

The intent of this came from the Wellness Committee. There has been an increase in head trauma over the last several years. The Health Agent did take the online training and is certified to do the group trainings. There would be no cost to coaches who attend training.

On a motion made by Mike Heavey and seconded by Jack Mill, the Board of Health would like the Heath Agent to continue pursuing the efforts regarding head trauma training.

Permits Signed:

East Bay Donuts – 81 A Main Street – Food Permit
Cumberland Farms – 38 Summer Street – Food & Tobacco Permit
Zio Paolo's Trattoria – 112 B Main Street – Food Permit
Coffee Sensations – 116 Main Street – Food Permit
Old Goats Tractor- 85 Winthrop Street – Food Permit
Palumbo Kettle Korn – 9 Booth Road – Mobile Food
Summit Donuts – 42 Summer Street – Food Permit
Starbucks – 67 A Main Street – Food Permit
Medway Veteran's Building- 123 Holliston Street – Food Permit
Golden Bamboo – 67 C Main Street – Food Permit
AFC Sushi – 65 Main Street – Food Permit
Casaceli Trucking – 5 Coolidge Street – Septic Hauler's Permit
J. F. McNamara & Sons Corp – Solid Waste Hauler's Permit
Vin Boczanowski- 17 Highland Street – Disposal Works

Well Application:

The board is in receipt of a well application for Charles River Village. This is an irrigation well plan for the definitive OSRD Development. The setback requirements have been met. The plan book is 624 page 5. There are no restrictions on irrigation wells. There will be no sewer.

On a motion made by Jack Mill, and seconded by Jordan Warnick, the Board of Health voted unanimously to sign the well application for Charles River Village for an irrigation well.

The Board of Health was made aware that the town has hired an educator/coordinator. It was suggested that this person review our regulations and provide comments.

The town was recently awarded a grant in the amount of \$110,000 which will be shared among nine towns with the intent of being self-sufficient after three years. The Health agent did speak with the Town Administrator/Accountant and the

request to set up a revolving account was denied. This will need to be researched further.

Future Meetings:

The next meeting scheduled is May 12, 2014 at 6:30 pm at the Medway Library.

Adjourn:

On a motion made by Jack Mill, and seconded by Jordan Warnick, the Board of Health voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Amy Sutherland Meeting Recorder